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Malave, Erin A 44 nod 00 lﬂ%

From: CorOnline

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 3:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Need the EIN changed onmy entity/A99-1124

Attachments: EIN - Monterrey Pointe. pdf

Please update.

Thanks!

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Flerida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Brownlng, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey "
Thank you In advance for your participation. DQS_Customer Satisfaction_ Survey

From: Leyani Roman [mailto:Leyani.Roman@CornerstoneGrp.com}
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 3:10 PM

To: CorOnline .

Cc: Maria Sobrado

Subject: Need the EIN changed onmy entity

Please note that on-line you are showing our EIN as 650956493 however, please see attached letter from the IRS
stating that our EIN is 65-1103205. Please be sure to correct on-line so that we may avoid confusion on either
side.

Thank you for your courtesy.

Leyani Roman
Cornerstone Group
2100 Hollywood Boulevard
Hollywood, FL. 33020
Direct dial: 786-709-2230
Fax: 305-443-9339
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